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MEMORANDUM FOR: Major General John J. Davis ~

Asaistant Chief of Staff for Intelligence
Department of the Army

SUBJECT : Potential Compromise of Classified
Information

REFERENCE - : Memorandum from Colonel Graham E.
Schmidt dated 11 July 1966

Thank you for the referent memorandum and the attached

reports on the measures that have been taken re garding the
possibility of a eomj»romho of cl‘.“j,‘ﬂ.‘d information. I also
appreciate having had the opportunity to discuss the matter with

you and Colonel Schmidt on 30 June.

/o Daihe

Richard Helmes
Dlngtor

O/ExDir bip (15 July 66)
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE HONORABLE RICHARD HELHS :
: DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

' SUBJECT: Visit of Major Gemeral Davis and Colomel Sehmidt, and
Briefing Pertaining to a Seaior Army Officer on 30 June 1966

1. At the direstion of Major Gemeral Davis, who is out of the
Washington area for the next several days, 1 am forwarding to you a
sanitized version of a memorandum and agest repert, based on a
memorandum and report furnished the Chief of Staff of the Army.

2. The interviewer and the polygraph operator are the best
we have in those respective fields, and as indicated by the inclesures,
we believe the conclusions resched are valid. '

 FOR THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR INTELLIGENCE:

1 Incl : GRNHAM E. SCHMIDT
as (SECRET) ' Colonel, GS

Director of Security
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